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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “z)‘

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Brad Robhinson, Fire Chief
DATE June 4, 2026

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BID #2024-026FD 3/4 TON CREW
CAB 4X4 AND A POLICE PACKAGE TAHOE BR

Request:

The Fire Department has received the Reverse Bid Tabulation on May 29, 2024, on Bid # 2024-
026FD for a % Ton Crew Cab 4x4 and a Police Package Tahoe. There were two bidders, with
Mac Haik winning the bid for the overall tabulation of $135,385.72. Mac Haik meets the specs
for these bids, and we would like to award them with the lowest bid and ask that the Council
accept this bid.



